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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

July 22, 1982

Mr. Warren C., Liebold
44 Roslyn Avenue IN RESPONSE REFER
Sea Cliff, NY 11579 TO FOIA-82-117

Dear Mr. Liebold:

This is in further response to your letter dated February 26, 1982, in
which you requested, pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, seven
categories of documents concerning the Hayward Tyler Pump Company.

Portions of document 41 contain information which is confidential

business (proprietary) information. This information is being withheld

from public disclosure pursuant to exemption (4) of the Freedom of
Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552(b)(4)) and 10 CFR 9.5(a)(4) of the Commission's
regulations. The non-exempt portions of this document are enclosed.

Pursuant to 10 CFR 9.9 of the Commission's regulations, it has been
determined that the withheld information is exempt from production or
disclosure, and that its production or disclosure is contrary to the
public interest. The person responsible for this denial is the under-
signed.

This denial may be appealed to the Executive Director for Operations
within 30 days from the receipt of this letter. Any such appeal must be
in writing addressed to the Executive Director for Operations, U.S.
Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Washington, DC 20555, and should clearly
state on the envelope and in the letter that it is an "Appeal from an
Initial FOIA Decision."”

This completes action on your request. However, when the inspection and
investigation reports are issued I will send you a copy.

I am also enclosing a copy of our letter dated July 22, 1982 to Mr. Ludge.
Mr. Lodge submitted a Freedom of Information Act request that was somewhat
broader in scope than yours. In the past, he has received the same
documents that have been provided to you.
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. M. Felton, Director
Division of Rules and Records
Office of Administration

Enclosure: As stated
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Re: FOIA-82-193

Appendix

Management Reporting Structure.

February 12, 1982 Letter from Lyons to Collirs regarding HTPC
QA improvements,

March 25, 1982 Letter from DeYoung to Lyons regarding HTPC field
tests and inspections,

March 31, 1982 Letter from Kammerer to Markey regarding OIA report
of investigation.

March 25, 1982 Memo from Kammerer to Commission regarding Markey
Subcommittee hearing,

March 24, 1982 Memo from Kammerer to Commission regarding additional
information on HTPC,

April 8, 1982 Memo from Kammerer to Commission regarding Markey
hearing,

March 19, 1982 Note from Rehm to DeYoung and Collins regarding requests
from Markey's office.

April 1, 1982 Memo from Kammerer to Commission regarding time and
witness change for Markey Subcommittee hearing.

March 31, 1982 Memo from Kammerer to Commission regarding OIA report
on HTPC.

April 2, 1982 Letter from Kammerer to Markey regarding transcripts of
Commission meetings

March 30, 1982 Memo from Dircks to Commission regarding HTPC.
April 6, 1982 Testimony of Dircks.

March 26, 1982 Note from Collins to Sniezek regarding HTPC inspection
report No. 82-03.

March 30, 1982 Memo from Cummings to Commission regarding answers to
Chairman's questions.

Undated, handwritten notes of Roxanne Goldsmith to Commissioner Gilinsky
regarding OIA answers to questions posed by Commissiorer Gilinsky.

April 2, 1982 Memo from Fortuna to Collins regarding review of investigation/

inspection results.

March 31, 1982 Note from Dromerick and Peranich to Fortuna rearding
request for additionai information.

March 30, 1982 Memorandum for William J. Dircks et al., from Samuel J.
Chilk, Subject: Staff Requirements- Discussion of Pending Investigation.



